NATIONAL TRANSPORTATION SAFETY BOARD

EVIDENCE CONTROL

ACCIDENT NUMBER:

ERA19FA134

For Use In All Modal Investigations

OFFICE

Aviation Safety

DATE OF ACCIDENT
3/23/19

ACCIDENT LOCATION (City & State)

Calhoun, GA

EVIDENCE OBTAINED BY: Brian C. Rayner

X EVIDENCE OBTAINED FROM:

[0 EVIDENCE RECEIVED FROM:

EVIDENCE CONTROL NUMBER

LOCATION OR PERSON INFORMATION

Susan Dilday

Atlanta Air Recovery & Storage, Inc.

Griffin. GA 30224

DATE
3/23/19

GROUP
Airworthiness

DESCRIPTION ([ BIN ITEM - HAS BEEN SEPARATED [])

Go Pro Camera
Dynon Sim Cards

OWNER OR OWNER’S REPRESENTATIVE

FIRST NAME:
Susan Dilday (See above)

LAST NAME:

ADDRESS:

PHONE:

RETURNED [X DATE: 4/20/2020

CHAIN OF CUSTODY

RELEASED BY: Brian C. Rayner

RELEASED TO: Sean Payne

DATE:
3/23/2019

PURPOSE: Investigation

RELEASED BY: Sean Payne

RELEASED TO: Susan Dilday

DATE: 4/15/20

PURPOSE: Investigation Complete

RELEASED BY: RELEASED TO: DATE:
PURPOSE:
RELEASED BY: RELEASED TO: DATE:
PURPOSE:
RELEASED BY: RELEASED TO: DATE:

PURPOSE:

NTSB EV DENCE CONTROL FORM VER-10 (05/10)




From:
To:
Subject: FW: UPS Ship Notification, Tracking Number_

Date: Wednesday, April 15, 2020 4:22:54 PM

From: UPS Quantum View <pkginfo@ups.com>
Sent: Wednesday, April 15, 2020 4:04 PM

To: Payne Sean NN
Subject: UPS Ship Notification, Tracking Number ||| G

[CAUTION] This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click any links or open attachments
unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

You have a package coming.
Scheduled Delivery Date: Friday, 04/17/2020

This message was sent to you at the request of NTSB-DC to notify you that the shipment information
below has been transmitted to UPS. The physical package may or may not have actually been tendered to
UPS for shipment. To verify the actual transit status of your shipment, click on the tracking link below.
Message from NTSB-DC:

erail8fai34 gopro and dynon cards

Shipment Details

From: NTSB-DC

Susan Dilday

Atlanta Air Salvage
; 4765
us
UPS Service: UPS 2ND DAY AIR
Number of Packages: 1
Scheduled Delivery: 04/17/2020
Weight: 3.0 LBS

Reference Number 1: eral8fai34 gopro and dynon cards



8/14/2020 Tracking | UPS - United States

Proof of Delivery

Dear Customer,

This notice serves as proof of delivery for the shipment listed below.

Tracking Number

Weight

3.00 LBS

Service

UPS 2nd Day Air®
Shipped / Billed On
04/15/2020
Delivered On
04/20/2020 11:01 A.M.
Delivered To
GRIFFIN, GA, US
Received By
GADDY

Left At
Front Desk

Thank you for giving us this opportunity to serve you. Details are only available for shipments delivered within
the last 120 days. Please print for your records if you require this information after 120 days.

Sincerely,
UPS
Tracking results provided by UPS: 08/14/2020 8:50 A.M. EST





